

Yorkshire and the Humber Health Libraries & Knowledge (YOHHLNet)

Notes of the Network Committee Meeting

Date: 08/11/24

Present (via MS Teams)

Madeline Hannah (MH)

Heather Steele (HS)

Tim Staniland (TS)

Joanne Naughton (JN)

Craig Abbs (CA)

Helen Swales (HJS)

Sarah Hennessy (SH)

Federica Bianchini (FB)

Jodie Reeve (JR)

No.	Agenda Item	Actions
1.	Welcome, introductions and apologies Apologies: Helen Curtis, Rebecca Dowson, Melissa Solway	
2.	Matters arising None	
3.	Finance update Balance £16482.92 Income – refund from Waterstones Expenditure – none CA chasing up outstanding subs	CA
4.	CPD Update 16 th Oct QIOF support group – positive feedback, next event in Spring Booked Ned Potter social media training for 20 th November, 28 delegates HJS to investigate EBSCO training once new UI goes live HJS to investigate systematic review training for 2025 Will offer bursary for LILAC 2025, but will wait to see if NHS England bursaries have been offered Discussion around CPD events for library assistants	HJS HJS
5.	Website update Uploaded last meeting minutes Removed reference to ad hoc bursaries on CPD page MH chasing up FB, MS and RD for profile Discussion around new website – can use current site till end of March 2025 Interim solution – use NHS Future page, cannot use as archive Explore Wordpress / Google Sites for potential long term solution HS, MH and JR to meet to discuss logistics of downloading/reuploading content	MH HS, MH
6.	Christmas event Christmas event planned for 12 th December, 10am-1pm HJS has sent out invites (24 accepted already), and organised prizes, lightening talks, bingo and agenda – will finalise closer to time HS organising book recommendations MH organising quiz	HJS HS MH
7.	Yorkshire and Humber ARC	

**Yorkshire and the Humber Health Libraries & Knowledge (YOHHLNet)
Notes of the Network Committee Meeting**

Date: 08/11/24

	Kate Robinson (Comms and Knowledge Mobilisation Lead from Y&H ARC) interested in collaborating with Y&H KLS 3 part time KM posts in pipeline, 1 per ICB - Kate will share details with JN when available Kate interested in speaking to NHS KLS network in future JN to connect Kate to HJS to set up YOHHLNet arranged meeting	JN
8.	AOB FB and HJS to discuss links with ICB	
Next meeting – TBC		